#### Minutes

## Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on August 7, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Russ Patrick, Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, Michelle Landess, and Mayor Tom Rader.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to approve July 17<sup>th</sup> board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Mileham. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

### People to Address the Board:

Sangamon County Auditor Andy Goleman and Sangamon County Coroner Jim Allmon, addressed the board regarding the missions of their respective offices and updated the board on how they can assist the community.

Joe Watson addressed the board on behalf of the JFL inquiring about adding air conditioning to the concession stand at the Field of Dreams with no cost to the Village of Riverton. He will meet with the contractor and Superintendent Lyons and Trustee Charles to move forward.

#### Old Business:

# New Business:

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report. He thanked everyone for their work for the celebration. Chief Crouch, submitted his report. He thanked everyone for their work for the celebration. He reported that Officer Carter completed the police academy.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, had nothing to report.

### Committee Reports:

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, reported on website concerns with LRS and training, as well as a potential upgrade to the system.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, thanked everyone for their work for the celebration. She congratulated Officer Foxx for 2 years with the Village and Deputy Chief Landgrebe for 21 years with the Village. She also requested closed session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, thanked everyone for their work for the celebration.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, thanked everyone for their work for the celebration. She congratulated Chris McCloughan for 1 year wit the village.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, thanked everyone for their work for the Sesquicentennial Celebration.

Mayor Rader, thanked everyone for their work for the celebration. He reported that the Chatham Mayor sent a thank you letter for the assistance after storm damage. He thanked Office Manager Patterson and Superintendent Lyons for their work for FEMA.

Trustee Landess made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:42 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to reenter Open Session at 7:56 pm. Trustee Patrick seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Katy Carter as a full time officer effective August 12, 2023. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Bartley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Patrick, Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

 Mayor	 ate
 Clerk	